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From: KELLEY, PATRICKW. (OGC) (FBI)

Sent:  Friday, October 15, 2004 4:31 PM | | | © b
To: (CTD) (FBI); (OGC) (FBIY; b7e
‘ ‘ 21),| [(INSD) (FBI); FOGLE, TONI'M. (INSD) (FBI)j| |
|mﬂ,060) (FBI)] (OGC) (FBI)
Ce:  HARRINGTON, TJ. (CTD) (FBI: BATTLE, FRANKIE (CTD) (FBI)] | .
(CTD) (FBY) —U_Z'I (CTD)(FB) ‘

Subject: RE: Requests to Interview SA

SENSTTIVE S [FIED
ON-RECORD -

| 0GC's National Secuitv | w Branch is working on an EC to providé guidance in this area. [understand .
have this project. I'm copying them on here and request that they contact you to

follow up.

P. Kelley
Deputy General Counsel

oo

3 N

~-=-Original Megsage----- ‘

From: J(CTD) (FBI)
Sent: Friday, October 15, 2004 1:24 P ' g

To: KELLEY, PATRICK W. (OGC) (FBI); [OGC) (FBI) (OGC)
(FBI); (INSD) (FBI); FOGLE, TONI M. (INSD) (FBL)

Cc: ‘H?RBINEIQN.IJ._LFD) (FBI); BATTLE, FRANKIE (CTD) (FBI)] IcTo)
(FBL); (CTD) (FBI) : , .

Subject: Requests to Interview SA -

M
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All

| am lookinig for some guidance. DOD military investigators (CID, NCIS) have reached out to SAs in the

" field who MLDU sent TDY to Afghanistan. These contacts have been regarding allegations of detainee
abuse or deaths. The two calls | have fielded were requests to mtervnew SAs as witnesses. Thus far, |
have had any SA who is contacted, refer the investigator to MLDU. ~

Can | get some guidance or clanﬂcatlon on how to proaeed in this matter elther from OGC OPR or both?
Thanks, | .
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